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Dorothy Menasco ODx¥ons

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent:  Thursday, July 03, 2008 9:41 AM

To: Bob Casey; Beth Salak

Cc: Jim Polk; Kimberley Pena; 'agjanssen@telecomsounsel comy’

Subject: RE: Express Phone Service, inc.
Bob and Beth,

Thank you for getting that information to me so quickly. I will place DN 05757-08 in Docket 080169 per this e-mail.

Dorothy

From: Bob Casey

Sent: Thursday, July 03, 2008 5:58 AM
To: Beth Salak; Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Bob Casey; Jim Polk

Subject: FW: Express Phone Service, Inc.

Dorothy,

You are correct. These responses are for Docket 080169-TX, Express Phone Service. This attorney is
handling seven of the nine ETC petitions which are pending. Thanks for catching that!

Beth,

We have not been placing the responses to our data requests in the docket files. Should we go ahead and
do that?

From: Beth Salak

Sent: Wednesday, July 02, 2008 5:46 PM
To: Bob Casey

Cc: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: FW: Express Phone Service, Inc.

Bob, have you been putting all these data responses in the docket files?

Dorothy, | think you are correct that Docket No. 080169 is the one that is being addressed.

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Sent: Wednesday, July 02, 2008 5:18 PM
To: Beth Salak
Cc: Bob Casey; Rick Mann; Kimberley Pena DOCUMENT NUMBER-DATE
Subject: FW: Express Phone Service, Inc.
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Good alternoon Beth,

We have recerved the attached c-filing, addressed 1o you, from Express Phone, DN 03757-08, referencing Docket
080043. Docket 080043 is an application for certification as an ETC carrier by dPi. Can you please confirm whether
or not this should be apphed 10 Docket 0800437 1 thought Docket 080169 sounded more appropriate, but that's more
than just a little transposing of numbers... Thank you for your help!

Dorothy

From: Janssen, Angela {mailto:ajanssen@telecomcounsel.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 02, 2008 1:32 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Express Phone Service, Inc.

Attached please find for filing data request responses for Express Phone Service, Inc. - Docket No. 080043-TX

Thanks-

Angefa M. Janssen, Legal Assistant
Lance J.M. Steirhart, P.C.

1720 Windward Concourse, Suite 115
Alpharetta, Georgia 30005

(678} 775-2253 (Direct Dial)

(678) 775-1193 (Direct Dial Fax)
{770) 232-9208 (Fax)

e-mail: ajanssen@telecomcounsel.com

This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged informatien. Any unauthorized review, use,
disclosure or distribution is prehibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the ariginal

message.
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